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Tender Ref No. CDACH/EoI/SSDLCP/SPOKEs  

 

EOI - Empanelment of SPOKEs for Enrollment of Candidates for SSDLCP Certification 

Programme 

 

Pre-Bid Clarifications 

 

The following clarifications are provided for the queries raised during the Pre Bid meeting held on 

25.02.2026.  

 

1. Is the SSDLCP Certification programme conducted online? 

 

Reply – The SSDLCP Training Program will be conducted either as a 

a. Self-paced learning (or)  

b. Batch led instructor online training 

Candidates can choose any one of the above options. For batch led online training, after registration 

candidates can enrol for online batches published on https://ssdlcp.in portal as decided mutually by 

C-DAC and the SPOKE (Clause 5.a).  Each SPOKE will be provided with a separate candidate 

registration page to keep track of number of registrations registered from each SPOKE. 

Candidates will be given online access only to the course material as per the details given in 

Annexure A. 

  

2. Is certification fee included in the training cost? 

 

Reply - The certification cost is included in the training cost (registration fee) only for the first 

attempt. 

A separate fee will have to be paid to retake the exam. 

 

3. Will there be a relaxation in the number of registrations given in the tender? 

Reply - No of expected minimum enrolment of the participants for the course is as per the 

information given in the EoI. 

 

4. What if the partner institute does not have a GST? 

Reply - C-DAC will deduct taxes from the fees collected and 30% of balance amount after 

deduction of expenses incurred by C-DAC towards infrastructure cost will be shared with the 

partnering institute as per the details given in clause 6.a.  

 

5. What if the institute willing to register as SPOKE does not have audit statements? 

 

Reply – All documents as per the Annexures B to D have to be submitted mandatorily. 

 

6. Who can be enrolled as SPOKE? 

 

Reply – Criteria for organizations to submit the EoI for enrolling as SPOKE is given in EoI 

document. Once shortlisted & enrolled, organization (SPOKE) can decide and nominate one person 
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as a single point of contact to represent the organization and fulfil the role of a SPOKE. The 

responsibilities of shortlisted SPOKE will be as per Clause 5 of the EoI. 

 

7. Is there any other fee apart from registration fee? 

 

Reply – For submitting the EoI to enrol as a spoke for offering SSDLCP there is a EoI processing 

fees of ₹590/ and is Non-refundable.  

 

For candidates who enrol for SSDLCP course there is only registration fee which includes 

certification cost for one attempt of certification exam. 

 

* Note: For any further clarifications please contact Ms. Ramya 9100028728 

 

Keeping in view the request received for extension of submission of EoI it is decided to extend the last date 

of submission of EoI till March 11, 2026, 5 PM. 

 


